



Chartered 1708

Michael Pantelides, Mayor
160 Duke of Gloucester Street
Annapolis, MD 21401-2517
410-263-7997

May 15, 2015

To: Alderpersons, City of Annapolis

From: Mayor Michael Pantelides

Re: Port Wardens

Pending your approval, I would like to reappoint Lawrence W. Littig to the Port Warden Board. Mr. Littig is a resident of Ward 8.

Mr. Lawrence W. Littig
2 Wells Landing
Annapolis, MD 21403
410-263-2074 llittig@comcast.net

A copy of his resume is attached.

Thank You.

Michael Pantelides

MJP/mc

Reviewed by: <u>Environmental Matters Committee</u>	
<input type="checkbox"/> Favorable	<input type="checkbox"/> Unfavorable
_____	_____
Committee Chair	Date

Lawrence Littig
2 Wells Landing
Annapolis, MD 21403
410-263-2074

Requesting reappointment as a member of the Board of Port Wardens; serving as a Port Warden member since 1994. Serves as Acting Chair of Board of Port Wardens as needed.

Professor of Psychology at Howard University (PhD University of Michigan).

Member of the Annapolis Yacht Club and the Eastport Yacht Club

Professional Membership of American Psychological Association, Society for the Psychological Study of Social Issues, International Association of Cross Cultural Psychology

Resident of Eastport for over 20 years

Sail boater

Curriculum Vitae

Name: Lawrence W. Littig

Address: *2 Wells Landing, Annapolis, MD, 21403*
~~7011 Meadow Lane, Chevy Chase, Maryland, 20815~~

Marital Status: Married to Iris Mark, M.S.W., three children

Degrees:

B.S. (Psychology), University of Wisconsin-Madison
M.S. (Anthropology), University of Wisconsin-Madison
M.S. (Psychology), University of Wisconsin-Madison
Ph.D. (Social Psychology), University of Michigan, Ann Arbor

Experience:

- 1952-53: Teaching Assistant, Department of Anthropology, University of Wisconsin
- 1953-55: Research Assistant, Department of Psychology, University of Wisconsin
- 1955-58: Teaching Fellow, Department of Psychology, University of Michigan
- 1957-59: Lecturer in Psychology, University of Michigan Extension Division
- 1958-59: Instructor and Research Associate, Department of Psychology, University of Michigan
- 1959-62: Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology, University of Buffalo (on leave, 1961-62)
- 1961-62: Fulbright Professor, University of Nottingham, England
- 1962-63: Assistant Program Director for Behavioral Sciences, Office of Institutional Programs, National Science Foundation
- 1963-65: Social psychologist, W.E. Upjohn Institute for Employment Research, Washington, D.C.
- 1963-65: Adjunct Associate Professor, Department of Psychology, George Washington University
- 1965- : Associate Professor to Professor, Department of Psychology, Howard University
- 1968- : Consultant, Government Studies Program, The Brookings Institution
- 1968- : Consultant, Office of Manpower Research, U.S. Department of Labor

- 1969-74: Consulting Editor, Journal of Cross-Cultural Psychology
- 1970 : Visiting Professor, Department of Psychology, University of Wisconsin-Madison (Summer)
- 1971-72: Visiting Scholar, Department of Psychology, University of London Institute of Education
- 1974 : American Psychological Association-National Science Foundation Visiting Scientist
- 1975-77: Consultant, National Center for Black Aged
- 1977- : Editorial Consultant, Journal of Personality and Social Psychology
- 1977- : Editorial Consultant, Journal of Educational Psychology
- 1978- : Editorial Consultant, Humboldt Journal of Social Relations

Professional and Honorary Societies:

- American Psychological Association (Fellow)
- British Psychological Society
- Psychonomic Society
- American Psychological Society (Fellow)
- International Association of Applied Psychology
- International Association of Cross-Cultural Psychology
- Society for the Psychological Study of Social Issues (Fellow)
- American Association for the Advancement of Science (Fellow)
- Eastern Psychological Association
- Sigma Xi
- Psi Chi

Clubs:

- Cosmos Club (Washington, D.C.)
- Maryland Capital Yacht Club (Annapolis)
- Eastport Yacht Club (Annapolis)
- Amateur Fencing Society (London)
- Royal Yachting Association (London)

Need for affiliation, self-esteem, and social distance of black Americans. Motivation and Emotion, 1978, 2, 369-375 (with C. Williams).

1979

Motivational correlates of real and ideal occupational aspiration shifts among black and white men and women. Bulletin of the Psychonomic Society, 1979, 13, 227-229.

Locus of control and persistence: Effects of skill and chance sets on session and post-session indices. Bulletin of the Psychonomic Society, 1979, 13, 387-389 (with J.A. Sanders).

Occupational aspirations and success expectancies of black and white college women. JSAS Catalog of Selected Documents in Psychology, 1979, 9, 19.

Motivational correlates of social distance of black American men. Paper presented at the meeting of the Eastern Psychological Association, Philadelphia, April, 1979.

A psycho-social study of family size intentions of young English men and women. In V. Kochar and C.H. Edwards (Eds.), Proceedings of the Human Ecology Forum on Population Perspectives. Washington: Howard University, 1979.

1980

Locus of control, historical context, and black physical self-perception. Journal of Research in Personality, 1980, 14, 40-48 (with J. Allen and Y. Briggs).

Social structure and motivational determinants of occupational goals: A cross-national analysis. 22nd International Congress of Psychology, Leipzig, GDR, July, 1980.

1982

Observer attribution for socioeconomic mobility: A nontypical outcome. British Journal of Social Psychology, 1982, 21, 83-85 (with K.R. Charles).

Review of Research directions of black psychologists by A.W. Boykin et al. (Eds.), Urban Education, 1982, 16, 497-498.

1983

Social psychology and common sense: A comment. Bulletin of the British Psychological Society, 1983, 36, 260-261.

1984

Effects of sex ratios on occupational prestige and desirability among black and white university students. Social Behavior and Personality, 1984, 12, 115-119.

1985

A Typology of leadership style: Examining gender and race effects. Bulletin of the Psychonomic Society, 1985, 23, 132-134 (with V. C. Thomas).

1988

Motivational determinants of occupational mobility: A longitudinal study. 24th International Congress of Psychology, Sydney, Australia, August, 1988.

1990

Motivation and class mobility in England: Longitudinal evidence of a causal relationship. Social Behavior and Personality, 1990, 18, 81-86.

1993

Exposure frequencies and sensation-seeking: No novelty effect but an unexpected experimenter-subject sex interaction. Social Behavior and Personality, 1993, 21, 25-32.